Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 4 October 2024 2:19 PM

To: MTPRI; assignments; SUR

Cc: Karen Chan Siau Chin (StridesASvcs/Ins & Claims/Bus); Tan Wei Teck (StridesASvcs/Ins
& Claims/Bus); Esther Lim; Rachel Wu; jaimetay@msfirstcapital.com.sg

Subject: PRELIMINARY ADVICE FOR APPROVAL: RE: PRI for SMJ7447S - Our Insured: SBS3094L
on 27.9.2024 (OUR REF: D24008541MFBP/SMRT/TPD 1)

Attachments: SMJ7447S |A.pdf

Dear Sir/Madam,
Enclosed herewith preliminary advice of SMJ 74478S.

For your approval and provide us the claim number.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Senior Case Handler

Own Damage & Third Party Property Damage

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Rajes (LKK Auto) <rajes@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 2 October 2024 2:33 PM

To: MTPRI <MTPRI@smrt.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Karen Chan Siau Chin (StridesASvcs/Ins & Claims/Bus) <SiauChin.Chan@stridespremier.com.sg>; Tan Wei Teck
(StridesASvcs/Ins & Claims/Bus) <WeiTeck.Tan@stridespremier.com.sg>; Esther Lim
<EstherLim@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; Rachel Wu <RachelWu@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; jaimetay@msfirstcapital.com.sg
Subject: RE: PRI for SMJ7447S - Our Insured: SBS3094L on 27.9.2024 (OUR REF: D24008541MFBP/SMRT/TPD 1)

Dear Hua Yen,

Thank you for the assignment.

Please be informed that Ms. Shiau Chan is the handler of this case who can be contacted at 6256 3561/

siewsc@lkkauto.com

Best Regards,
Rajes | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)



From: MTPRI <MTPRI@smrt.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, October 2, 2024 1:34 PM

To: assignments <assignments@l|kkauto.com>; Rajes (LKK Auto) <rajes@l|kkauto.com>

Cc: MTPRI <MTPRI@smrt.com.sg>; Karen Chan Siau Chin (StridesASvcs/Ins & Claims/Bus)
<SiauChin.Chan@stridespremier.com.sg>; Tan Wei Teck (StridesASvcs/Ins & Claims/Bus)
<WeiTeck.Tan@stridespremier.com.sg>; Esther Lim <EstherLim@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; Rachel Wu
<RachelWu@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; jaimetay@msfirstcapital.com.sg

Subject: FW: PRI for SMJ7447S - Our Insured: SBS3094L on 27.9.2024 (OUR REF: D24008541MFBP/SMRT/TPD 1)

Ref: TBA
Dear Rajes,
Kindly survey on “ Without Prejudice” basis.

TP: SMJ7447S
Insured: SBS3094L
Workshop: BORNEO MOTORS

Thank you.
Regards,

Hua Yen
Claim Department

Strides Premier Automotive Services Pte Ltd | 60 Woodlands Industrial Park E4 Singapore 757705
DID: 6866 2650 | Fax: 6368 7421 | Email: HuaYen.Ong@strides.com.sg

From: Aini Binte <Aini@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 2 October 2024 11:16 am

To: MTPRI <MTPRI@smrt.com.sg>

Cc: Ong Hua Yen (StridesASvcs/Ins & Claims/Tx,RAC&PH) <HuaYen.Ong@stridespremier.com.sg>; 'Linette Cheong'
<Linette.Cheong@inchcape.com.sg>; Karen Chan Siau Chin (StridesASvcs/Ins & Claims/Bus)
<SiauChin.Chan@stridespremier.com.sg>; Tan Wei Teck (StridesASvcs/Ins & Claims/Bus)
<WeiTeck.Tan@stridespremier.com.sg>; Rachel Wu <RachelWu@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Subject: PRI for SMJ7447S - Our Insured: SBS3094L on 27.9.2024 (OUR REF: D24008541MFBP/SMRT/TPD 1)

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of SMRT. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the
sender and are expecting the content or attachment.

Dear Hua Yen
For PRI.
Thanks & Regards

Nini

Motor Claims Department

MS First Capital Insurance Ltd

16 Raffles Quay #42-01 Hong Leong Building|Singapore 048581
D: 6359 1800| F: 6223 0541| Reg. No. 195000106C
Website http://www.msfirstcapital.com.sg




Amember of JIEKFTLNNE [NSURANCE GROUP

Personal Data Protection Act 2012 ("PDPA"):
Under the PDPA, there are various requirements that regulate the processing of your personal data.
Please refer to www first-insurance.com.sg for details of PDPA Personal Data Collection Statement.

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail is confidential. It may also be legally privileged.

If you are not the addressee or to whom it is intended, you may not copy, forward, disclose or use any part of it.
If you have received this message in error, please delete the message and all copies from your system

and notify the sender immediately by return e-mail.

From: Linette Cheong <Linette.Cheong@inchcape.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, October 2, 2024 10:43 AM

To: CWS Motor Claims <cwsmotorclaims@ msfirstcapital.com.sg>; Motor Claims <MotorClaims@msfirstcapital.com.sg>
Cc: claimstatusenquiry <claimstatusenquiry@borneomotors.com.sg>

Subject: Direct Settlement (ST) - Accident Involving SMJ7447S & SBS3094K (SBS BUS - > SMRT) - DOA: 27/09/2024 (
vehicle GROUNDED )

EXTERNAL EMAIL - This email was sent by a person from outside your organization. Exercise caution when clicking links, opening
attachments or taking further action, before validating its authenticity.

Hi,
/I URGENT //

Reference to the above-mentioned.

Please find attached herein a copy of our client's Accident Report, Accident Video Footage, Damaged
Photos & Estimate Invoice for your kind perusal.

As our clientis claiming against your insured SBS3094K thus would appreciate if you could revert to us
on the liability urgently or we could settle the case under Direct Settlement with Car Rental of @ $XXX
per day x no. of days as recommended by your appointed surveyor.

Kindly have your in-house surveyor to contact our Motor Claim Assessor, Shashi @ 9336 6875 / 6631
1864 is located at 17 Ubi Road 4 for an appointment to inspect our client’s vehicle (currently vehicle

IN workshop).

As for liability clearance, kindly revert to this email. Pls arrange PRS.

Your kind attention into the above is greatly appreciated.
Rgds

Linette Cheong

*As pe SBST team that SBS 3094K had been transferred to SMRT Buses.



From: SBST Claims Control <claimscontrol@sbstransit.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, October 2, 2024 10:02 AM

To: Linette Cheong <Linette.Cheong@inchcape.com.sg>; admin@autoprobe.com.sg <admin@autoprobe.com.sg>
Cc: claimstatusenquiry <claimstatusenquiry@borneomotors.com.sg>

Subject: Re: Request for Pre-Repair Inspection - (SMJ 7447S) (PC — SBS 3094K)

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

This Message Is From an External Sender
This message came from outside your organization.

Without Prejudice

Dear Sir/Mdm,

This is to inform all that this job has been cancelled. SBS 3094K had been transferred to SMRT Buses.

As SBS 3094K is no longer under SBS purview, we shall ignore this email.

With immediate effect please email all claims related matters to
claimscontrol@sbstransit.com.sg

By submitting this claim to us, you are deemed to have agreed to us collecting, using, disclosing and
processing your personal data for the purpose of assessing your claim, or redirecting it to the appropriate
parties for the purpose of its resolution. This may include disclosing and sharing your personal data with
our service providers and/or other insurers, including the General Insurance Association of Singapore, for
the proper processing, handling and/or dealing with your claim, which includes investigating the said
claim, and complying with applicable laws, orredirecting your claim to any other appropriate party for said
purpose (collectively, "the Purpose"”). We may need to disclose or share your personal data with parties
sited outside Singapore for this Purpose. If you do not agree with the above, kindly let us know
immediately.

Please scan QR code to read SBS Transit Ltd Data Protection Policy:



Thankyou,
Saleha
Claims Department

Tel: 63837953 Fax: 63837626

Please consider the environment before printing this email .

We are committed to excellence. For our continual improvement, please contact Mr Peter Chelliah
at peterjc@comfortdelgro.com if you have any suggestions or have yet to receive a response to your issue.
We welcome your feedback.

The information contained in these documents may be privileged and confidential and is intended for the exclusive use of
the addressee designated above. If you are not the addressee, any disclosure, reproduction, distribution or other
dissemination or use of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, please
notify the sender immediately.

THE MESSAGE IS CONFIDENTIAL. ANY UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE, USE OR DISSEMINATION,

EITHER WHOLE OR PARTIAL, IS PROHIBITED.

From: SBST Claims Control <claimscontrol@sbstransit.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, October 1, 2024 4:55 PM

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

Noted.

Autoprobe, please proceed.

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
purpose (collectively, "the Purpose"). We may need to disclose or share your personal data with parties
sited outside Singapore for this Purpose. If you do not agree with the above, kindly let us know
immediately.

Please scan QR code to read SBS Transit Ltd Data Protection Policy:

Thank you,
Saleha

Claims Department



Tel: 63837953 Fax: 63837626

Please consider the environment before printing this email ‘

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

Sent: Tuesday, October 1, 2024 4:40 PM

To: SBST Claims Control <claimscontrol@sbstransit.com.sg>; admin@autoprobe.com.sg <admin@autoprobe.com.sg>
Cc: claimstatusenquiry <claimstatusenquiry@borneomotors.com.sg>

Subject: Re: Request for Pre-Repair Inspection - (SMJ 7447S) (PC — SBS 3094K)

CAUTION : This email originated from an external party outside ComfortDelGro. Do not click on links or open
attachment unless you know the sender.

Hi Saleha,
We agreed.

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

Sent: Tuesday, October 1, 2024 4:37 PM

To: Linette Cheong <Linette.Cheong@inchcape.com.sg>; admin@autoprobe.com.sg <admin@autoprobe.com.sg>
Cc: claimstatusenquiry <claimstatusenquiry@borneomotors.com.sg>

Subject: Request for Pre-Repair Inspection - (SMJ 7447S) (PC — SBS 3094K)

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

We are appointing Autoprobe for the PRS and the post-repair inspection once your client’s vehicle has been
repaired.

Please confirm that you are agreeable.

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

Sent: Tuesday, October 1, 2024 3:29 PM

To: SBST Claims Control <claimscontrol@sbstransit.com.sg>

Cc: claimstatusenquiry <claimstatusenquiry@borneomotors.com.sg>




Subject: Direct Settlement (ST) - Accident Involving SMJ7447S & SBS3094K (SBS BUS) - DOA: 27/09/2024 ( vehicle
GROUNDED)

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

As our client is claiming against your insured SBS3094K thus would appreciate if you could revert to us
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

As for liability clearance, kindly revert to this email.

Your kind attention into the above is greatly appreciated.
Rgds

Linette Cheong

Important: This e-mail and all information contained in or attached to it (the "Information"), is for
information purposes only, may be confidential and/or legally privileged and is the intellectual
property of one of the companies of the Inchcape group ("Inchcape") or third parties. Access to the
Information by anyone other than the intended recipient is unauthorised and any disclosure, copying
or redistribution is prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this email in error, please
notify the sender immediately and permanently delete the message and any attachments or copies.
Inchcape may monitor all e-mail activity and content in accordance with UK legislation, to maintain
system performance and appropriate business usage. The contents of this email may also need to be
disclosed under data protection legislation. E-mail transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure
or free from errors, omissions, viruses or unforeseen delay. Inchcape accepts no responsibility for
any such errors, omissions, viruses or delays, and you are advised to carry out your own virus
checks and confirm the accuracy of the contents of this e-mail before relying on it for any purpose. To
the extent that this e-mail is not an official communication of Inchcape, the sender is acting neither as
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an agent, representative nor in any other capacity for or on behalf of Inchcape.

Inchcape PLC is registered in England No. 609782 with its registered office at 22a St. James's
Square, London, SW1Y 5LP. Version 13

This message and any attachments may contain confidential, privileged or proprietary information. If you are not the intended recipient, kindly notify us
and delete this message and its attachments immediately, and please be advised that using, copying, distributing or disclosing any contents therein is
not allowed. Statements pertaining to any matter outside our business are not to be taken as endorsed by ComfortDelGro Corporation Limited or its
related companies. The comments/proposals provided are for discussion purposes only and are subject to approvals. Nothing herein shall constitute a
binding agreement between the parties. Neither party shall be bound in any way to any term or condition except as agreed in a written agreement
signed by the duly authorised representatives of both parties.

ComfortDelGro - a Green Office certified by the Singapore Environment Council - is committed to preserving the environment. We encourage you to
print this only if necessary.

SBS Transit Ltd [Registration No. 199206653M]

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

DISCLAIMER This electronic mail message and any files transmitted with it are intended exclusively for the individual or
entity to which it is addressed. The message, together with any attachment, may contain confidential and/or privileged
information. Any unauthorized review, use, printing, saving, copying, disclosure or distribution is strictly prohibited.If
you, the reader are not the intended recipient, please do not disclose, disseminate, circulate, copy or use any of the
information contained in this email. Please notify us immediately and delete the email and destroy any printed copy.
DISCLAIMER This electronic mail message and any files transmitted with it are intended exclusively for
the individual or entity to which it is addressed. The message, together with any attachment, may
contain confidential and/or privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, printing, saving,
copying, disclosure or distribution is strictly prohibited.If you, the reader are not the intended recipient,
please do not disclose, disseminate, circulate, copy or use any of the information contained in this
email. Please notify us immediately and delete the email and destroy any printed copy.
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